Eliot Bernstein

From: Craig, Janet <Janet.Craig@opco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 11:28 AM

To: ‘Eliot Ivan Bernstein (iviewit@gmail.com)’; ‘Candice Bernstein (tourcandy@gmail.com)'

Cc: ‘Robert Spallina (rspallina@tescherspallina.com)’; ‘Ted Bernstein
(tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com)’

Subject: Bernstein Trust Terminations

Attachments: Bernstein Joshua Acctng and Release.pdf; Bernstein Jacob Acctng and Release.pdf;

Bernstein Daniel Acctg and Release.pdf

Dear Eliot and Candice,

As you are aware, the trusts for Daniel, Jacob and Joshua have depleted over time due to the payment of your
household bills. | have spoken with Mr. Spallina and he has informed me that the household bill payments will not be
refunded to the trusts. We have therefore decided to terminate the trusts due to their de minimus market values.

The enclosed accountings for each trust cover the period of September 20, 2010 (our inception date) through August 26,
2013. We have also enclosed an Asset Detail showing the current market values and a Receipt, Release and Refunding
Agreement for each of the accounts for your signatures. Please review all the documents carefully and contact me if you
have any questions. Once your review is completed, please sign one copy of the Receipt, Release and Refunding
Agreement before a Notary Public and return it to me at the address below. A second copy should be retained for your
records.

Please be advised that we will not be paying bills during this transition period. Ted Bernstein has agreed to become the
Managing Member of Bernstein Family Realty and all questions regarding the payment of household bills should be
directed to him

Please keep in mind that the liquidation of the assets and the distribution of funds to you will generate tax
consequences reportable on your 2013 personal income tax returns, which you will be filing next year. Please do not
complete your personal income tax returns until you have received the final form K-1 from us.

Janet Craig, CTFA

Senior Vice President & Compliance Officer
Oppenheimer Trust Company

18 Columbia Turnpike

Florham Park, NJ 07932

Tel: 973-245-4635

Fax: 973-245-4699

Email: Janet.Craig@opco.com

This communication and any attached files may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If this communication has been
received in error, please delete or destroy it immediately. Please go to www.opco.com/EmailDisclosures






